



DECK LOG BOOK

OF THE

U.S.S. De Haven

00727

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Attached to { Ninety One Division,
Nine Squadron,
Third Flotilla,
Seventh Fleet,
_____ Naval District,

Commencing 0001 H 1 June, 1968,
(zone time and date)

at U.S. Naval Base, Yokosuka, Japan,
(location)

and ending 2400 H 30 JUNE, 1968,
(zone time and date)

at TONKIN GULF
(location)

Approved by: (1 June through 1000I, 8 June 1968) Commanding

[Signature], Captain, US Navy

Approved by: (1000I, 8 June 1968 through 30 June 1968) Commanding

[Signature] Ch. US Navy

USS DEHAVEN DD727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE Saturday 1 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM FLEET ACTIVITIES TO YOKOSUKA JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER NINE AT U.S. NAVAL STATION, YOKOSUKA JAPAN, WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED, WITH WIRE OUT AFT, USS BLUE (DD 744) IS OUTBOARD OF USS DEHAVEN (DD727) RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF U.S. SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELFDEFENSE FORCE, YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COM DES YON NINE BLDG. A-39

J.A. Fitzgerald
J.A. FITZGERALD BML USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 Mustered the Crew on Station, Absentees: None.

T.C. Johnson
T.C. JOHNSON BML USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.W. Durel
J.W. DUREL ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

L.D. Whitworth
L.D. WHITWORTH, LTJG, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.A. Metvier
RA. METVIER RDI USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD-727

DATE Sat. 1 JUNE 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

R. D. Shaw Btcs USN
R. D. SHAW Btcs USN.

EXAMINED:

R. D. Shaw LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD707) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 I DATE SUNDAY 2 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTH NINE U.S. NAVY FLEET ACTIVITIES, YOKOSUKA JAPAN WITH STANDARD DESTROYER LINES DOUBLED, AND WIRE TO BERTH AFT, USS BLUE (DD 744) OUTBOARD TO PORT. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE BERTH. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE US SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE AND YARD CRAFT. SOPA IS COMDBRON 9 IN BLUE.

Jack R Morris
JACK R MORRIS QMCS USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

James O. Brown MM1
JAMES O. BROWN MM1 USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0845 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION.
ABSENTEES: NONE.

L. W. Presnell
L.W. PRESNELL, LTJG, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

Walter Parks
WALTER PARKS, ENS, USN.

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

M. A. Kidd
M.A. KIDD, STC, USN.

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

M. L. Van Winkle
M.L. VAN WINKLE SMC USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

I. R. Green
I.R. GREEN, YN1, USN

EXAMINED

Reining LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE MONDAY 3 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTH NINE U.S. NAVY FLEET ACTIVITIES YOKOSUKA JAPAN WITH STANDARD DESTROYER LINES DOUBLED, AND WIRE TO BERTH AFT. USS BLUE (DD744) OUTBOARD TO PORT. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE BERTH. SHIP PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE US SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE AND YARD CRAFT. SOPA IS COMPESRON 9 IN BLUE.

Kenneth V. Cavara
KENNETH V. CAVARA ENC USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0530 BOXWELL, G B82-62-29, JN, USN RETURNED TO SHIP BY U.S. SHORE PATROL REPORT TO FOLLOW. MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS ABSENTEES FERREIRA, DENNIS G. 7954016, FN, USN AND FULK, RICHARD A 8408322, FN USN.

I. Nelson
I. NELSON SFC, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0815 FERREIRA, DENNIS G., 7954016, FN, USN AND FULK, RICHARD A., 8408322, FN, USN RETURNED TO SHIP HAVING BEEN U.A SINCE 0730 (3 JUNE 1968).

W.E. Wood
W.E. WOOD, LTJG., USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.S. Swart
J.S. SWART, LTJG., USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

G. Mulligan
G. MULLIGAN SFC, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS De Haven (DD727)

DATE Monday 3 June 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

FOW [Signature]
E.O. WHITEHEAD MM1 USN

EXAMINED:

R. [Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS DEHAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE TUESDAY 4 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM BERTH 9 FLEET ACTIVITIES TO YOKOSUKA, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTH NINE U.S. NAVAL FLEET ACTIVITIES YOKOSUKA, JAPAN WITH STANDARD DESTROYER LINES AND A WIRE OUT AFT. USS BLUE (DD744) MOORED OUTBOARD, TO PORT, RECEIVING VARIOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET AND YARD CRAFT, AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE. SOPA IS COMDESRON 9 EMBARKED IN BWE.

C.L. Beat
C.L. BEAT, RD1, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE.

RA. Metivier
RA. METIVIER RD1 USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

ROY M. Payne
ROY M. PAYNE, LTJG, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

HARVEY W. LORAN
HARVEY W. LORAN JR. ENS. USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

Robert Reyes
ROBERT REYES ENS. USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS DEHAVEN DD-727

DATE TUESDAY 4 JUNE 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. A. Fitzgerald
J. A. FITZGERALD mmi USN

EXAMINED:

R. Cumming LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE WEDNESDAY 5 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO BERTH #9

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL-
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 Moored Starboard side to Berth nine U.S. Navy Fleet Activities Yokosuka, Japan with standard Destroyer Lines doubled, with USS Blue (DD744) outboard to port. Receiving all services from pier. Ships present include various units of the U.S. Seventh Fleet, Japanese Maritime Self Defense Force and yard craft. SOPA is Des Ron Nine in Blue.

J. M. Robinson
J. M. Robinson, BT1, USN

04-08 Moored as before. 0745 mustered the crew at quarters. Absentees none.

J. B. Estes
J. B. ESTES SMC, USN

08-12 Moored as before.

L. D. Whitworth
L. D. WHITWORTH, LTJG, USNR

12-16 Moored as before. 1240 USS Blue breasted out. 1302 received USS Collett DD734 alongside port side. 1324 Collett received Blue alongside her port side.

J. W. Durel
J. W. DUREL, ENS, USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS Deltaven (DD727)

DATE Wed. 5 June 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-20 Moored AS BeFore

Glenn D. Gannon
GLENN D. GANNON BC USN

20-24 Moored AS BeFore

RA Metivier
RA METIVIER RDI USN

EXAMINED

R. Gannon, LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD722) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE THURSDAY 6 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTH 9 US FLEET ACTIVITY YOKOSUKA JAPAN WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND WIRE ROPE AFT. USS COLLETT (DD730) BERTHED OUTBOARD TO PORT AND USS BLUE (DD744) BERTHED OUTBOARD OF COLLETT. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM SHORE. SOPA IS COMDESRON 9 IN BLUE. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE UNITS OF THE US SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE AND YARD CRAFT. 0300 FIRE LIGHTED UNDER #2 BOILER.

Boyd S. Wilson
Boyd S. Wilson, ENS, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS; ABSENTEES, NONE.

J. R. Morris
J. R. Morris, QMCS USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0900 COMPHIBRON 3 IN USS IWO JIMA (LPH-2) HAS ASSUMED SOPA.

Walter Parks
WALTER PARKS, ENS, USNR.

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

L. W. Presnell
L. W. PRESNELL, LTJG, USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

I. Nelson
I. NELSON, SKC, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

R. N. Shaw
R. N. SHAW, Btcs USN

EXAMINED
R. Cunningham LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 I DATE FRIDAY 7 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIA-
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTH 9 U.S. FLEET ACTIVITY YO-KOSUKA WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND WIRE ROPE AFT. USS COLLETT (DD-730) BERTHED OUTBOARD TO PORT AND USS BLUE (DD-744) BERTHED OUTBOARD OF COLLETT. RECEIVING WATER AND PHONES LINES FROM THE PIER. #2 BOILER LIGHT. 0000 LIGHT #3 BOILER FOR BAKE OUT. SOPA IS COMPHIBRON THREE IN USS IWO JIMA (LPH-2). SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE UNITS OF THE US. SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE AND YARD CRAFT.

T.R. Green

T. R. GREEN, YNI, USN
C. A. PRIOR LT USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: KOVACS, DONALD L., 9148781, RD3, USN, ABSENT SINCE 0730 THIS DATE.

M.A. Kidd

M. A. KIDD, STC, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. KOVACS, DONALD L., 9148781, U.A SINCE 0730 THIS DATE, REPORTED ABOARD.

R.W. Kirtley

R. W. KIRTLEY, ENS, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1245 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS FOR CAPTAIN'S INSPECTION OF PERSONNEL. 1300 COMMENCED INSPECTION 1500 SECURED FROM INSPECTION.

W.E. Wood

W. E. WOOD, LTIG, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

G. Mulligan

G. MULLIGAN SFC, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD 727)

DATE Friday 7 June 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

F. O. Whitehead
E.O. WHITEHEAD MMI USN

EXAMINED:

R. Cummins LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD727 ZONE DESCRIPTION 9-1 DATE SATURDAY 8 JUNE 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTH 9 US FLEET ACTIVITY YOKOSUKA WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND WIRE ROPE AFT. USS COLLETT DD-730 BERTHED OUT BOARD TO PORT AND USS BLUE DD-744 BERTHED OUT BOARD OF COLLETT. RECEIVING WATER AND ~~PHONE~~ Phone Lines FROM THE PIER. #2 Boiler ON LINE S.O.P.A IS COMMISSION TAREE IN USS IWO JIMA (LPH-2) SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE UNITS OF THE US SEVENTH FLEET JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE AND YARD CRAFT

Charles James Morgan
C. J. MORGAN BTI USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

RA. Metivier
RA. METIVIER ROI USN

08-12 Moored as before. 0845 Mustered the crew on station: no absentees. 0930 Mustered the crew on the flight deck and fantail for change of command ceremony. 1000 Commenced change of command ceremony on the flight deck. CDR E.J. CASEY JR., USN, 479937, relieved CAPT D.A. FRANZ, USN, 164400, as Commanding Officer in accordance with BUPERS Order 109600. 1050 Secured from change of command ceremony. 1100 CAPT FRANZ departed.

ROY M. PAYNE LTJG USNR
ROY M. PAYNE LTJG USNR JLM

12-14 MOORED AS BEFORE 1400 COVANA N. V. ENS 9882456 USN DEPARTED THIS SHIP TAD TO CAMBAY RESERVE AREA YOKOSUKA.

Walter N. Lowwood Jr
WALTER N. LOWWOOD JR ENS USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD 727)

DATE Saturday 8 June 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

T.C. Johengen
T.C. JOHNGEN Bm1 USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

R.A. Metivier
RA. METIVIER RDI USN

EXAMINED:

R. Cunningham LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD-727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 I DATE Sunday 9 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTH 9 U.S. FLEET ACTIVITY YOKOSUKA, JAPAN WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND WIRE ROPE AFT. U.S.S. COLLECT DD-730 MOORED OUTBOARD OF U.S.S. DEHAVEN DD-727 TO PORT. RECEIVING FRESH WATER AND TELEPHONE SERVICE FROM THE PIER. #2 BOILER IS LIGHTED OFF FOR AUXILIARY PURPOSES. #2'S GENERATOR IS SUPPLYING SHIP'S ELECTRICAL LIGHTING AND POWER. DOORS SECURED FROM BLOWING TUBES IN #2 BOILER. SOPA IS COMPHIBRON THREE IN U.S.S. IWA JIMA LPH-2. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE AND YARD CRAFT.

J. A. Fitzgerald
J. A. FITZGERALD MM1, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS
ABSENTEES: NONE

Robert Royce
Robert Royce EMC USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

L. D. Whitworth
L. D. WHITWORTH, LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J. W. Durel
J. W. DUREL ENS USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

G. D. Gannon
G. D. GANNON BTC USN

~~20-24~~

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE SUNDAY, 9 JUNE 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

M. L. VAN WINKLE, SMC, USN

EXAMINED:

Summing, LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD-727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE MONDAY 10 JUNE 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>35°01.8'N</u>	BY <u>3</u>	
λ <u>139°34.3'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>33°46.0'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>138°03.0'E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTH 9 US FLEET ACTIVITY YOKOSUKA, JAPAN WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND WIRE ROPE AFT. USS COLLETT DD 730 MOORED OUTSIDE OF USS DEHAVEN DD 727 TO PORT RECEIVING FRESH WATER AND TELEPHONE SERVICE FROM THE PIER. #2 BOILER IS LIGHTED OFF FOR AUXILIARY PURPOSES. #1 GENERATOR IS SUPPLYING SHIPS ELECTRICAL LIGHTING AND POWER. SOPA IS COMPIBROX THREE IN U.S.S. IWO JIMA LPH-2. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET, JAPAN MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE AND YARD CRAFT

R.A. Metivier
R.A. METIVIER R01 USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0530 LIT OFF #4 BOILER. 0646 RECEIVING FUEL YO CASTING HEAD. 0745 MUSTERED CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: STROW, FRED N., 686 58 32, EM2, USN UA SINCE 0730 THIS DATE. COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 0750 FUELING COMPLETED. RECEIVED DRAFT REPORTS: FORWARD 14'3"; AFT 13'11"; MEAN 14'1"; DISP 3305. YO CLEARED.

Boyd S. Wilson
BOYD S. WILSON, ENS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0805 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0814 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. 0833 UNDERWAY FOR BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTH QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR THE BERTH. CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATOR ON THE BRIDGE. 0847 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE STANDING OUT OF YOKOSUKA HARBOR. 0851 PILOTS DEPARTED THE SHIP. 0902 COMMENCED RUNNING TEST ON CRUISING TURBINES. 0959 COMPLETED TEST ON CRUISING TURBINES. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO RENDEZVOUS WITH FLEET ACTS BOAT FOR PERSONNEL TRANSFER. 1047 TRANSFERRED YARD PERSONNEL TO FLEET ACTS BOAT. 1105 % TO 18° % TO 15 KTS. 1108 % TO 19° 1111 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1115 % TO 20° 1116 % TO 21 KTS. 1131 % TO 22.5° 1138 % TO 23° 1139 % TO 22.5° 1144 % TO 23.5° 1150 % TO 18°

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR, LT., USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HOVEN (DD-727)

DATE MONDAY 10 JUNE 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1211 CHANGED BASE COURSE TO 190°. 1314 CHANGED BASE COURSE TO 270°. 1353 CHANGED BASE COURSE TO 231°. 1423 C/S TO 12 KTS FOR ST DEW. 1429 C/S TO 21 KTS. 1437 C/S TO 18 KTS. 1442 C/S TO 16 KTS. COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. 1451 SECURED FOG SIGNALS. 1504 C/S TO 18 KTS. 1505 C/S TO 16 KTS. 1536 C/S TO 330°.

C. J. [Signature]
LTJG, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1602 % TO 270. 1607 % TO 220. 1677 COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. 1655 % TO 12 KTS. 1700 SECURED FROM SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. 1730 % TO 14 KTS.

[Signature]
J. S. SWART, LTJG, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1815 % TO 15 KTS.

[Signature]
T. W. WATT, LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2011 % TO 245° 2024 % TO 220° 2036 % TO 231° 2113 % TO 16 KTS. 2138 % TO 215° 2152 % TO 15 KTS. 2222 % TO 225° 2226 % TO 231° 2238 % TO 15.5 KTS. 2355 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA. FIRE REPORTED IN C-105-EL (POST OFFICE). 2359

[Signature]
C. A. PRIOR, LT, USN

EXAMINED:

[Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE TUESDAY 11 JUNE 1968
 AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>31° 47.0' N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>135° 38.0' E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>31° 04.5' N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>134° 33.0' E</u> BY <u>1,2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>29° 24.0' N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>132° 08.0' E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-08 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ENROUTE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA IS CO DEHAVEN. BASE COURSE IS 231°, BASE SPEED IS 15 KTS. CONDITION OF READINESS ONE AND MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA ARE SET, WHILE AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 0810 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. SET CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. FIRE DESCRIBED AS A SMOKE POT DEVICE ACCIDENTALLY IGNITED ON THE MAIN DECK. SMOKE WAS TAKEN INTO THE SHIP THROUGH AN INTAKE FAN. IGNITION OF SMOKE DEVICE APPARENTLY CAUSED BY ITS FALLING TO THE MAIN DECK FROM THE ECM DECK AS THE SHIP TOOK HEAVY ROLLS. INJURIES: NONE. 0828 C/C TO 233°.

E. J. Guzman
EJ GUEQUIERRE, LT, USN

04-05 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0407 1/2 TO 14 KTS. 0511 1/2 TO 22 KTS. 0521 1/2 TO 24 KTS. 0531 1/2 TO 23 KTS. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. CASUALTIES: NONE. 17 KTS.

J. S. SWART, LTJG, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS FOR DRILL AND INSTRUCTION. 0827 C/S TO 18 KTS. 0830 C/S TO 15 KTS. 0835 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 0841 C/S TO 18 KTS. 1108 C/S TO 19 KTS.

T. W. WYATT, LT, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1355 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 1405 1/2 TO 21 KTS. 1411 1/2 TO 12 KTS. 1414 1/2 TO 21 KTS. 1415 1/2 TO 233°.

C. A. PRIOR, LT, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727)

DATE TUESDAY 11 JUNE, 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1716 C/C TO 240°, C/S TO 22 KTS TO AVOID SHIPPING.
1735 C/C TO 225°.

E. J. Guedes
E. J. GUEDES, LTJG, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1816 C/C TO 230°. 1835 C/C TO 230°.

J. S. Swart
J. S. SWART, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2019 C/S TO 12 KTS. 2025 COMMENCED MAKING
BT DROP. 2029 SECURED FROM BT DROP. C/S TO 22 KTS. 2031 C/C TO 240°.
2032 C/C TO 230°. 2124 C/C TO 240°. 2140 C/C TO 230°.

I. W. Wyatt
I. W. WYATT, LT, USN

EXAMINED:

R. ...
R. ... LCDR, U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE WEDNESDAY 12 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>26° 44' N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>128° 46' E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____ BY _____		
λ _____ BY _____		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>24° 39.5' N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>126° 17.0' E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

LEGEND: 1. CELESTIAL
2. ELECTRONIC
3. VISUAL
4. D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ENROUTE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COM SEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. BASE COURSE 230° BASE SPEED 22 KTS. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND CONDITION OF READINESS IV ARE SET. 0837 1/2 TO 19 KTS. 0842 1/2 TO 250° 0846 1/2 TO 240° 0847 1/2 TO 230° 0835 1/2 TO 12 KTS. 0842 1/2 TO 19 KTS.

C. A. Prior
C. A. PRIOR, LT., USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0632 C/C TO 229°, 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 0745 Mustered the Crew at Quarters; Absenters: None.

E. J. Guenzeppe
E. J. GUENZEPE, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0820 1/2 TO 12 KTS COMMENCED MAKING A BT DROP. 0828 1/2 TO 223°. 0842 SECURED FROM MAKING BT DROP. 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 0937 1/2 TO 231°. 1008 1/2 TO 242°. 1016 SET THE NAVIGATIONAL DETAIL. 1020 1/2 TO 243°. 1045 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1052 1/2 TO 272°. 1057 MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE STANDING INTO BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA. 1141 ANCHORED IN ANCHORAGE 0187 IN 11 FATHOMS OF WATER, WITH 60 FATHOMS OF CHAIN ON DECK, ON A SAND AND SHELL BOTTOM. ANCHOR DEBRINGS ARE: KANNA SAKI; 054.5°, TAIRA SONE; 202°, AND TSUBEN LIGHT; 132°. 1159 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. SET THE ANCHOR WATCH. 1153 FLT ACTS UTILITY BOAT IS ALONGSIDE TO PORT. 1154 FLT ACTS UTILITY BOAT DEPARTS.

J. S. Stuart
J. S. STUART, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD727)

DATE Wednesday 12 June 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 ^{ANCHORED} ~~MOORED~~ AS BEFORE. 1204 SECURED THE NAVIGATION DETAIL. 1221 YO 179 ALONGSIDE TO PORT. 1225 COMMENCED FUELING AFT. 1258 CEASED FUELING AFT. 1305 YO 179 MOVED TO FORWARD FUELING STATION. 1311 COMMENCED FUELING FORWARD. 1328 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1334 CEASED FUELING FORWARD. 1335 COMMENCED HEAVING IN PORT ANCHOR TO 30 FATHOMS OF CHAIN ON DECK. 1341 ALL LINES FROM YO 179 CLEAR OF PORT SIDE. YO DEPARTED. 1343 COMMENCED HEAVING IN ON PORT ANCHOR. 1350 ANCHOR'S AWAY. UNDERWAY. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE STANDING OUT OF BUCKNER BAY. 1409 PASSED BUOY #2 ABEAM TO PORT AT 900 YDS. 1410 $\%C$ TO 092. 1420 PASSED OUTER SEA BUOY ABEAM TO PORT AT 650 YDS. 1423 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1424 $\%S$ TO 21 KTS. 1425 $\%C$ TO 180. 1436 $\%C$ TO 210. 1528 $\%C$ TO 230.

T.W. Wyatt
T.W. WYATT LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1622 $\%C$ TO 233°

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1900 ALL CLOCKS RETARDED 1 HOUR TO CONFORM TO -RH ZONE TIME. 1916 $\%S$ TO 12 KTS FOR DT DROP.

E.J. Cuedjerra
E.J. CUEDJERRA LTJG, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2000 $\%S$ TO 14 KTS. 2102 $\%C$ TO 228. 2300 $\%C$ TO 233

J.S. Smart
J.S. SMART, LTJG, USN

EXAMINED:

R. Cunningham LCDR, U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAUEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE THURSDAY 13 JUNE 19 68
 *PASSAGE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA TO SUBIC BAY, P. I.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>22° 20' N</u>	BY <u>1, 2</u>	
λ <u>123° 22' E</u>	BY <u>1, 2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>21° 37' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122° 12.5' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>19° 22' N</u>	BY <u>1, 2</u>	
λ <u>120° 54' E</u>	BY <u>1, 2</u>	

LEGEND: 1. CELESTIAL
2. ELECTRONIC
3. VISUAL
4. D. R.

REMARKS

08-09 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ENROUTE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA, TO SUBIC BAY, P. I. IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. BASE COURSE IS 230, SPEED 18 KTS. SOPA IS CO. DEHAUEN. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. 0137 1/2 TO 18 KTS. 0148 1/2 TO 17 KTS. 0228 1/2 TO 16 KTS.

T.W. Wyatt
T.W. WYATT LT, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0431 1/2 TO 17 KTS. 0523 1/2 TO 19 KTS. 0611 1/2 TO 237° 0734 1/2 TO 305° 0735 1/2 TO 12 KTS. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE 0751 1/2 TO 237° 1/2 TO 19 KTS.

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR, LT., USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0909 1/2 TO 15 KTS. 0942 1/2 TO 10 KTS. 0950 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 0958 1/2 TO 25 KTS. 1006 1/2 TO 21 KTS. 1038 1/2 TO 233°.

E.J. Gueffier
E.J. GUEFFIER LT, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1300 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS FOR DRILLS. 1302 CONDITION ZERRA SET 1310 1/2 TO 208° 1336 SET CONDITION YOKE. 1340 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1350 1/2 TO 12 KTS. COMMENCED MAKING BT DROP. 1354 SECURED FROM MAKING BT DROP 1/2 TO 21 KTS. 1402 1/2 TO 210°

J.S. Swart
J.S. SWART, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD 727)

DATE Thursday 13 June 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1714 C/C TO 220. 1719 SET THE HELICOPTER CRASH AND FIRE PARTY. 1717 C/C TO 215. 1725 C/C TO 208. 1754 SECURED THE CRASH AND FIRE PARTY.

J. W. Whitt
 J. W. WHITT, LT, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1807 C/S TO 16 KTS. VISIBILITY DECREASED TO ONE MILE DUE TO HEAVY RAIN. COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. 1813 VISIBILITY INCREASED TO 1 1/2 MILES. CEASED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. C/S TO 21 KTS. 1854 C/C TO 210. 1916 C/S TO 12 KTS. 1923 C/S TO 21 KTS.

C. A. Prior
 C. A. PRIOR, LT., USN

20-24. UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2007 C/S TO 20 KTS. 2017 C/C TO 212°. 2042 C/C TO 220°. 2120 DARKENED SHIP. 2126 SIGHTED BEAUJEU LIGHT, BEARING 195°. 2127 C/C TO 210°. 2340 C/C TO 202°. 2248 C/C TO 202°.

E. J. Guenette
 E. J. GUENETTE, LT, USN

EXAMINED

R. Manning, LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE FRIDAY 14 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA TO SUBIC BAY, P.I.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>15° 37.3' N</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	
<u>λ 119° 43.2' E</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>14° 37.35' N</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	
<u>λ 100° 09.3' E</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
<u>λ _____</u>	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIA.
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ENROUTE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA TO SUBIC BAY, REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONVENTIONAL QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. BASE COURSE IS 202°, SPEED 20 KTS. SOPA AND OTC ARE COMMANDING OFFICER OF DE HAVEN. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YONE ARE SET. 0004 1/2 TO 201° 0124 1/2 TO 12 KTS COMMENCED MAKING A BT PROP. 0130 SECURED FROM MAKING A BT DROP. 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 0216 1/2 TO 200°.

J.S. Swart
J.S. SWART, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 0425 1/2 TO 210° 0452 1/2 TO 200° 0502 1/2 TO 195° 0516 1/2 TO 190°; 1/2 TO 21 KTS. 0602 1/2 TO 182° 0636 1/2 TO 180° 0705 1/2 TO 178° 0745 Mustered the Crew on Station, Absentees: None

T.W. Wyatt
T.W. WYATT, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0919 1/2 TO 186° 0925 1/2 TO 167° 0931 1/2 TO 160° 0955 SET THE HELICOPTER CRASH AND FIRE PARTY. 0957 1/2 TO 180° 0959 1/2 TO 160° 1042 1/2 TO 116° 1048 1/2 TO 15 KTS. 1056 1/2 TO 119° 1112 1/2 TO 12 KTS. 1132 1/2 TO 107° 1134 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING BUMPER DRILLS.

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR, LT, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING MAN OVERBOARD CONNING DRILLS. 1320 1/2 TO 15 KTS, 1/2 TO 020°. 1321 SET THE NAVIGATION DETAIL. 0322 1/2 TO 021°. 1324 1/2 TO 16 KTS. 1330 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1/2 TO 019°. 1335 1/2 TO 020°. 1344 1/2 TO 016°. 1348 1/2 TO 019°. 1356 1/2 TO 053°. 1408 1/2 TO 093°. 1409 1/2 TO 100°. 1411 1/2 TO 103°. 1412 1/2 TO 105°. 1414 1/2 TO 100°. 1415 1/2 TO 095°.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727)

DATE FRIDAY 14 JUNE 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

1419 C/S TO 5 KTS. COMMENCED MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO BERTH ALONGSIDE STBD SIDE OF USS HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7), AT REVERIA PIERS 11 & 12 AT SUBIC BAY. 1446 MOORED, PORT SIDE TO STBD SIDE OF USS HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7), WHICH IS MOORED OUTBOARD OF USS BUCHANAN (DDG-14), WHICH IS MOORED TO REVERIA PIERS 11 & 12. 1500 ALL LINES DOUBLED. 1503 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA & ANCHOR DETAIL AND THE NAVIGATIONAL DETAIL. THE OFFICER OF THE DECK SHIFTED HIS WATCH FROM THE OPEN BRIDGE TO THE QUARTERDECK.

E. J. Guechterpe
 E. J. GUECHTERPE, LT USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

R. D. Shaw
 R. D. SHAW BTCS USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

I. Nelson
 I. NELSON SKC, USN

EXAMINED:

R. Penning, LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-721) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SATURDAY 15 JUNE 19 68
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY PHILIPPINES TO _____
(Day) (Date) (Month)

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORT SIDE TO USS HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7) WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED UP. USS HENRY B. WILSON IS MOORED PORT SIDE TO USS BUCHANAN (DDG-14). BUCHANAN MOORED AT RIVERIA PIERS 11 & 12, SUBIC BAY NAVAL BASE. SOPA IS COMNAVBASE SUBIC.

Walter Paris, Jr.
WALTER PARIS, JR., ENS, USNR.

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES: OSHIRO, ROBERT J., B98 01 49, SN, USN, UA SINCE 2400, 14 JUNE 1968.

L. W. Presnell
L. W. PRESNELL, LTJG, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

W. E. Wood
W. E. WOOD, LTJG., USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1259 OSHIRO, R. J., B98 49 01, SN, USN RETURNED ABOARD HAVING BEEN LIA SINCE ~~2330~~²⁴⁰⁰, 14 JUNE 68. 1535 ~~ROW~~ MUSTERED RESTRICTED MEN. ABSENTEES: NONE.

R. W. Kirtley
R. W. KIRTLEY, ENS, USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

H. D. Rowe
H. D. ROWE MMC USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE 2106 USS FLETCHER (DD445) MOORED ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD

C. L. Beat
C. L. BEAT, RD⁺, USN

EXAMINED
[Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SUNDAY 16 JUNE 1968
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SRF SUBIC BAY, TO PHILIPPINES

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIA.
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORT SIDE OF THE USS HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7) IN A NEST OF FOUR SHIPS WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AT RIVERIA PIERS 11 AND 12, SRF SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES. SHIPS IN ORDER FROM THE PIER IS U.S.S. BUCHANAN (DDG-14), HENRY B. WILSON, DEHAVEN, AND U.S.S. FLETCHER (DD-445). DEHAVEN IS RECEIVING FRESH WATER AND TELEPHONE SERVICE FROM THE PIER. MODIFIED CONDITION YOKE IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. PACIFIC FLEET, YARD, AND SERVICE CRAFT. SOPA IS COMNAUBASE SUBIC BAY

G. Mulligan
G. MULLIGAN, SFC, U.S.N.

04-08 Moored As before

G. M. Robinson
G. M. ROBINSON, RTI, U.S.N.

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0845 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, ABSENTS NONE. 1005 YD 257 CAME ALONGSIDE STARBOARD SIDE OF FLETCHER. COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 1150 SECURED FROM RECEIVING FUEL. DRAFT FORWARD 12' 6" AFT 12' 7".

Hanford M. Lockwood Jr.
HANFORD M. LOCKWOOD JR ENS

12-16 Moored as before. USA Secured from refueling, fueling completed. Draft forward 13 ft 6 in, aft 13 ft 7 in.

Roy M. Payne
ROY M. PAYNE, LTJG USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD 727)

DATE Sunday 16 June 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

Harold N. Lockwood Jr.
HAROLD N. LOCKWOOD JR. ENS USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

Roy M. Payne
ROY M. PAYNE, LTJG, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

T.C. Johengen
T.C. JOHENGEN Bml USN

EXAMINED:

R. Summing, LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD-727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE Monday 17 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM S.R.F. Subic Bay, Philippines TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORT SIDE OF THE U.S.S. HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7) IN A NEST OF FOUR SHIPS WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AT RIVERIA PIERS 11 AND 12 SRF SUBIC BAY PHILIPPINES. SHIPS IN ORDER FROM THE PIER IS U.S.S. BUCHANAN (DDG-14), U.S.S. HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7), U.S.S. DEHAVEN (DD-727) AND U.S.S. FLETCHER (DD-445) IS MOORED OUTBOARD STARBOARD SIDE. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING FRESH WATER AND TELEPHONE SERVICE FROM THE PIER. MODIFIED CONDITION YOKE IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. STEAMING #3 BOILER FOR AUXILIARY PURPOSES. #5 TURBO GENERATOR IS SUPPLYING SHIP'S ELECTRICAL LIGHTING AND POWER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. PACIFIC FLEET, YARD AND SERVICE CRAFT. SOPA IS COMNAVBASE SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES.

J.C. Fitzgerald
J.A. FITZGERALD MM1, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: RODRIGUEZ Robert FN B501608 U.A. SINCE 2400 16 JUNE 1968

Robert Reyes
Robert REYES EMC USN

08-12 0802 SET MODIFIED SEA DETAIL 0805 UNDERWAY, BUCHANAN (DDG-14) DEPARTED, COCHRAN (DDG-21) ARRIVED MOORED IN BOARD. 0933 MOORED OUTBOARD COCHRAN (DDG-21), WILSON (DDG-7), BUCHANAN (DDG-14) B501058 STROW, FRED N, TAM2, 686 5832 RETURNED TO SHIP, 1120 RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT FN, B501608 RETURNED TO SHIP

B.S. Wilson
B.S. WILSON, EMC USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1303 LIT OFF #1 BOILER.

J.W. Durel
J.W. DUREL ENS USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727)

DATE MONDAY, 17 JUNE, 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1730 COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1800 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES: NONE. 1830 STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1902 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. 1910 UNDERWAY FOR HONG KONG. AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 77.6 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR THE PIER. CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATOR ARE ON THE BRIDGE. 1915 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS STANDING OUT OF SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES.

C. A. Prior
 C. A. PRIOR, LT., USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT 10 KTS WHILE PATROLING SECTOR OUTSIDE OF SUBIC BAY.

E. J. Guerdere
 E. J. GUERDIERRE, LT. USN

EXAMINED:

R. D. Canning LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE TUESDAY 18 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES TO HONG KONG

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>15° 52' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>119° 07' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17° 04.5' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>118° 17.5' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>20° 03.0' N</u>	BY <u>1, 2</u>	
λ <u>116° 07.5' E</u>	BY <u>1, 2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 77.6.2 COMPOSED OF U.S.S. LIND (DD 703), U.S.S. FLETCHER (DD 445) AND U.S.S. DEHAVEN (DD 727) FROM SUBIC BAY, REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES TO HONG KONG IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEED TO REMAIN IN THE SOUTHERN SECTOR OF A ASW SCREEN OFF THE ENTRANCE OF SUBIC BAY HARBOUR. SOPA AND OTC ARE COMMANDING OFFICER OF LIND. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0329 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION TWO OF A BENT LINE SCREEN COMMENCED JOINING TG 77.6 COMPOSED OF TU 77.6.2 AND USS TICONDEROGA (CVA-14). SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER, USS TICONDEROGA. COMCARDIN SEVEN EMBARKED ON TICONDEROGA. SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMMANDING OFFICER, LIND.

J.S. Swari
J.S. SWARI, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0512 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 087 AT 5400 YDS. BASE COURSE 324, SPEED 20. 0514 1/2 TO 21 KTS. 0530 1/2 TO 300. 0536 1/2 TO 324. 0540 1/2 TO 25 KTS. 0615 1/2 TO 330. 0652 1/2 TO 324. 0659 1/2 TO 326. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS; ABSENTEES: NONE.

T.W. Wyatt
T.W. WYATT, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA. 0801 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS. ASTERN THE GUIDE. 0817 ON STATION, COURSE 324° SPEED 25 KTS. 0823 FORMATION 1/2 TO 325. 0853 FORMATION 1/2 TO 27 KTS. 0907 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 0908 FORMATION 1/2 TO 230. 0909 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 0910 FORMATION 1/2 TO 25 KTS. 0914 FORMATION 1/2 TO 260. 0920 FORMATION 1/2 TO 030. 1/2 TO 28 KTS. 0928 FORMATION 1/2 TO 160. 0929 FORMATION 1/2 TO 170. 0933 FORMATION 1/2 TO 330. 1/2 TO 25 KTS. 1010 FORMATION 1/2 TO 324°

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR, LT, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727)

DATE TUESDAY 18 JUNE 1964
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1217 PROCEEDING TO STATION 3000 YDS FROM THE GUIDE; WHEN ON STATION THE GUIDE WILL BEAR 345°, 1224 ON STATION. 1330 FORMATION C/C TO 324°.

E. J. Guequiere
E. J. GUEQUIERE, PFTT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

J. S. Swart
J. S. SWART, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

T. W. Watt
T. W. WATT, LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

C. A. Prior
C. A. PRIOR, LT., USN

EXAMINED:

R. Dunning, LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE WEDNESDAY 19 ^{June} ~~MAY~~ 19 ⁶⁸ ~~67~~
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES TO HONG KONG.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>122° 17.3' W</u>	BY <u>3,2</u>	
λ <u>114° 14' E</u>	BY <u>3,2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.6 COMPOSED OF USS TICONDEROGA (CVA-14), USS LIND (DD-743), USS FLETCHER (DD-445) AND USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) FROM SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES TO HONG-KONG IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS ON STATION, GUIDE BEARING 325° AT 3,000 YDS. SOPA AND OTC ARE COMCARDIV SEVEN IN THE TICONDEROGA. BASE COURSE IS 325°, BASE SPEED 27 KTS. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0100 ADVANCED ALL CLOCKS ONE HOUR TO CONFORM TO -9I TIME. 0130 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 0150 COMMENCED TAKING STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF USS LIND. 0220 ON STATION, GUIDE BEARS 325° AT 1000 YDS. 0234 FORMATION C/C TO 320°. 0245 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 0250 FORMATION C/C TO 316°. 0313 FORMATION C/C TO 312°. 0340 C/S (FORMATION) TO 10 KTS. 0345 WE HAVE BEEN DETACHED FROM THE TICONDEROGA. CD LIND IS NOW SOPA AND OTC. WE ARE REMAINING IN STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN THE LIND. FORMATION C/C BY CORPEN TO 000°.

E. J. Inguineo
E. J. GUEFFIERRE, LTJG, USN

04-07 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0358 FORMATION 1/4 TO 358°. 0420 FORMATION 1/4 TO 090°. 0450 FORMATION 1/4 TO 180°. 0516 FORMATION 1/4 TO 270°. 0537 FORMATION 1/4 TO 285°. 0619 FORMATION 1/4 TO 275°. 0634 DETACHED TO PROCEED INTO PORT INDEPENDENTLY. 1/4 TO 15 KTS. 0647 1/4 TO 281°. 0648 1/4 TO 276°. 0651 SET THE NAVIGATION DETAIL MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS STANDING INTO HONG KONG, A.C.C. 0729 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL.

J. S. Swart
J. S. SWART, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD727)

DATE Wednesday 19 June 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0802 1/2 TO 10 KTS. COMMENCED MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE PROCEEDING TO MOOR TO BOUY B-29. 0841 FIRST LINE OVER. 0851 STAD ANCHOR CHAIN SECURED TO BOUY; 15 FATHOMS ON DECK. MOORED AT BOUY B-29, HONG KONG HARBOR. 0910 RECEIVED USS FLETCHER (DD 745) ALONGSIDE TO STAD. 0913 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL.

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT, LT, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1450 COMCARDIU SEVEN EMBARKED IN USS TICONDEROGA (CVA-14) ASSUMED SOPA.

R.W. Kirtley
 R.W. KIRTLEY, ENS., USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

C.L. Beat
 C.L. BEAT, RD, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

E.O. Whitehead
 E.O. WHITEHEAD MMI USN

EXAMINED:

Reming LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE THURSDAY 20 June 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM HONG KONG B.C.C. TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

0000-0400 MOORED TO BUOY B-29 HONG KONG, B.C.C. ^{1500Y}
USING STBD. ANCHOR CHAIN WITH 15 FATHOMS ON DECK AND WIRE.
USS FLETCHER DD 445 TO STBD WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES.
SOPH IS COM CAR DIV 7 EMBARKED ON USS TICONDEROGA
(CVS-14) STEAMING #1 BOILER AND #1 MAIN ^{PIANT} ENGINE #1 S/S TURBO
GENERATOR IS SUPPLYING SHIPS ELECTRICAL LIGHTING AND POWER.
BD Vandevort MMJ USN
BD Vandevort MMJ USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

CL. Beat
C.L. BEAT, PO, USN

08-12 Moored as before. 0815 Mustered the crew at quarters;
absentees: none

Ray M. Payne
Ray M. PAYNE, LTJG USNR

12-14 MOORED AS BEFORE

Harold N. Lockwood Jr.
HAROLD N. LOCKWOOD JR. ENS USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD727)

DATE Thursday 20 June 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

1600 - 2000 MOORED AS BEFORE

Armola Raymond A Gm61
ARMOLA RAYMOND A GM61

20-~~20~~²⁴ MOORED AS BEFORE

JMR

JM Robinson
J.M. Robinson, BT1, U.S.N.

EXAMINED:

R. Cumming LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD 727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE FRIDAY 21 June 1968
 AT/PASSAGE FROM HONG KONG BC TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED TO BOY B-29 HONG KONG BC USING STBD
 PUCKER CHAIN WITH 15 FATHOMS ON DECK AND SHIP WIRE, USS
 FLETCHER DD 445 TO STBD WITH STANDED RECEIVING MISC. SOPA
 IS COM CAR DIV 7 EMBARKED ON USS TICONDEROGA (CUS-14)
 STEAMING #1 BOILER AND #1 MAIN ENGINE, #55 TURBO GENERATOR
 IS SUPPLYING SHIPS ELECTRICAL LIGHTING AND POWER. SHIPS
 PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE US SEVENTH FLEET AND THE
 BRITISH ROYAL NAVY

T.C. Johengen
T.C. JOHENGEN BML USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

Hanford H. Lockwood
HANFORD H. LOCKWOOD JR ENS USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. #815 MUSTERED THE CREW AT STAFF QUARTERS.
 ABSENTEES: NONE.

J.W. Durel
J.W. DUREL ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

B.S. Wilson
B.S. WILSON ENS USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

A.D. Cannon
A.D. CANNON MACH W1 USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

A.D. Cannon
A.D. CANNON MACH W1 USN

EXAMINED
R. Ginning LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS De Haven DD-727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -9E DATE Saturday 22 June 1968
 AT/PASSAGE FROM Hong Kong B.C. TO _____
(Day) (Date) (Month)

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED TO BOW B-29 HONGKONG BCC USING STBD ANCHOR CHAIN WITH 15 FATHOMS ON DECK AND SLIP WIRE. USS FLETCHER DD-445 TO STBD WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES. SOPA IS COM CAR DIV 7 EMBARKED ON USS TICONDEROGA (CVA-14). STEAMING #4 BOILER AND #1 ENGINE ROOM. #1 S/S GENERATOR SUPPLYING SHIP ELECTRICAL POWER.

James O. Brown mm1
James O. Brown mm1 USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

RA. Metvier
RA. METVIER RO1 USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0815 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES GILLESPIE, RUSSEL, E., B80 0158, SN, USN, AND ALLIGOOD, CLIFTON A., B30 4638, SH2, USN, UA SINCE 0730 THIS DATE. 0915 GILLESPIE, RUSSEL, E., B80 0158, SN, USN, AND ALLIGOOD, CLIFTON A., B30 4638 SH2, USN, RETURNED ABOARD HAVING BEEN UA SINCE 0730 THIS DATE. 0925 MR. NG PING, A CHINESE CIVILIAN, RECEIVED 1ST AND 2ND DEGREE BURNS ^{IN} 5 PLACES ON HIS BACK, 3 INCHES IN DIAMETER. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: MR. NG PING RETURNED TO WORK. 1110 WATER BARGE ALONGSIDE. 1130 COMMENCED RECEIVING FRESH WATER.

L. N. Presnell
L. N. PRESNELL, LTJG, USN

17-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1215 COMPLETED TAKING ON FRESH WATER. 1219 WATER BARGE UNDERWAY FROM ALONGSIDE.

Walter Parris Jr
WALTER PARRIS, JR, ENS, USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD727)

DATE Saturday 22 June 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 MILED AS BEFORE

R. D. Shaw
R. D. SHAW Btcs USN.

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

MA Kidd
MA. KIDD, STC, USN

EXAMINED:

R. D. Shaw LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9Z DATE SUNDAY 23 JUNE 19 68
 AT/PASSAGE FROM HONG KONG B.C.C. TO _____
(Day) (Date) (Month)

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED TO ^{BUOY} B-29 AT HONG KONG B.C.C. WITH ~~STANDARD~~ ^{STANDARD} CHAIN WITH 15 FATHOMS ONDECK AND SLIP WIRE. USS FLETCHER (DD-445) TO STARBOARD WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED. STEAMING #4 BOILER WITH #1 SHIPS SERVICE GENERATOR SUPPLYING LIGHTS AND POWER. RECEIVING POTABLE WATER FROM WATER ^{BARGE} ~~STATION~~, DAILY SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE ^{U.S.} SEVENTH FLEET AND ROYAL BRITISH NAVY SOPA IS COM CAR DIV 7 EMBARKED IN USS TICONDEROGA (LCA-14).

EE Murphy
EE. MURPHY, MM1, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

R.D. Shaw
R.D. SHAW, Btcs

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0815 Mustered the crew on station. Absentees: None

W.E. Wood
W.E. WOOD, LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.W. Kirtley
R.W. KIRTLEY, ENS, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS USS De Haven (00727)

DATE Sunday 23 June 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

F.O. Whitehead
F.O. WHITEHEAD MMI USN

1800-2000 MOORED AS BEFORE

B.D. Vandevort
B.D. VANDEVORT MMI USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

F.O. Whitehead
E.O. WHITEHEAD MMI USN

EXAMINED:

Drumming, LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE MONDAY 24 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM HONG KONG B. C. C. TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED TO BOUY B29, AT HONG KONG B.C.C., WITH CHAIN AND WIRE, 15 FATHOMS OF CHAIN ON DECK. USS FLETCHER (DD 445) MOORED TO STARBOARD WITH STANDARD DESTROYER LINES. #4 BOILER AND #1 SHIPS SERVICE GENERATOR ARE ON THE LINE. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET AND ROYAL BRITISH NAVY. SOPA IS COMCARDU 7 EMBARKED IN USS TICONDEROGA (CV 14)

C.R. Beat
C.L. BEAT, 20' USN

0400-0800 MOORED AS BEFORE

BDZ) and wort
BDZ) ANDEVORT mm' USN

08-12 Moored as before. 0815 Mustered The Crew at Quarters, Absentees: None

Ray M. Payne
RAY M. PAYNE, LTJG, USN/K

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr
HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR ENS. USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

J.A. Fitzgerald
J. A. FITZGERALD mm' USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

P.C. Bohengen
P.C. BOHENGEN Bml USN

EXAMINED

R. Manning, LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE TUESDAY 25 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM _____ TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>21° 58' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>114° 24.2' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>20° 21' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>113° 00' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 moored to Buoy B29, AT Hongkong B.C.C., with chain and wire, 15 FATHOMS OF CHAIN ON DECK. USS FLETCHER (DD445) moored to STARBOARD WITH STANDARD DESTROYER LINES DOUBLED. #4 Boiler AND #1 SHIPS SERVICE GENERATOR ARE ON THE LINE. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET AND ROYAL BRITISH NAVY. SOPA IS COMCARDIN 7 EMBARKED IN USS TICONDEROGA (CVA14)

J. M. Robinson
J. M. Robinson, RTI, U.S.N.

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0715 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES NONE.

J. B. Estes
J. B. ESTES, SMC, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0830 COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 0845 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0920 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. DRAFT: FORWARD ~~13' 6"~~ 13' 6", AFT 13'. 0922 UNDERWAY FOR YANKEE STATION IN TONKIN GOLF IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. 0923 MANEUVERING TO CLEAR ANCHORAGE. CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATOR ARE ON THE BRIDGE. 0810 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS STANDING OUT OF HONG KONG HARBOR.

1016 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1022 1/2 TO 118° 1/2 TO 10 Kts. 1028 1/2 TO 15 Kts. 1030 1/2 TO 10 Kts. 1031 1/2 TO 119° 1043 1/2 TO 15 Kts. 1044 1/2 TO 125° 1049 1/2 TO 135° 1051 1/2 TO 140° 1052 1/2 TO 145° 1053 1/2 TO 150° 1104 1/2 TO 155° 1106 1/2 TO 157° 1108 1/2 TO 12 Kts. 1112 1/2 TO 330° 1120 1/2 TO 310° 1122 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE TAKING STATION THREE OF A BENT LINE SCREEN. GUIDE IS USS TICONDEROGA (CVA 14). WHEN ON STATION, THE GUIDE WILL BEAR 099° AT 5400 YDS.

C. A. Prior
C. A. PRIOR, LT., USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727)

DATE TUESDAY 25 JUNE 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1201 C/C TO 250°. 1204 C/C TO 222°. 1206 C/S TO 15 KTS. 1208 C/S TO 20 KTS. 1230 SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 1252 C/S TO 12 KTS. 1253 PROCEEDING TO WAITING STATION 500 YDS ASTERN THE TICONDEROGA. COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR REFUELING FROM TICONDEROGA. 1259 ON STATION, REPLENISHMENT COURSE 222°, SPEED 12 KTS. 1304 COMMENCED APPROACH TO TICONDEROGA, EXECUTIVE OFFICER CONNING. 1306 ON STATION ALONGSIDE STBD SIDE OF TICONDEROGA. 1307 FIRST LINE OVER. 1313 FIRST HOSE ON DECK. 1316 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 1355 FUELING COMPLETED. 1402 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STBD SIDE OF TICO. 1404 CLEAR OF TICONDEROGA. SECURED REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. PROCEEDING TO STATION 4000 YDS AHEAD OF TICONDEROGA. 1418 ON STATION, STEERING 222°, 12 KTS. 1459 PROCEEDING TO LIFEGUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF TICONDEROGA. 1507 ON STATION. BASE COURSE IS 222° AT 12 KTS. 1509 SET THE LIFEGUARD DETAIL.

E. J. [Signature]
ET (USN) [Signature]

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1607 MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS PROCEEDING TO STATION TWO OF A BENT LINE SCREEN. WHEN ON STATION THE GUIDE BEARS 345°, AT 5400 YDS. 1620 ON STATION FORMATION COURSE 222°, SPEED 12 KTS. 1627 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1707 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1720 HELD IS OVER FLIGHT DECK. 1721 HELD DEPARTS FLIGHT DECK. SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS.

[Signature]
J. S. SWANST, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

[Signature]
T. W. WYATT, LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

[Signature]
C. A. PRIOR, LT, USN

EXAMINED:

[Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-721) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE WEDNESDAY 26 JUNE, 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM HONG KONG TO TONKIN GULF

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>17° 45' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>109° 57.0' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17° 24.0' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>109° 09.0' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17° 44.0' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107° 43.0' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.6 COMPOSED OF USS TICONDEROGA (CVA-14), USS FLETCHER (DD-544), AND USS WALLACE L. LIND (DD-703) ENROUTE FROM HONG KONG TO TONKIN GULF IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTH FLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IN STATION TWO OF THREE-SHIP BENTLINE SCREEN. FORMATION COURSE 222°, SPEED 20 KTS. FORMATION AND SCREEN AXIS ARE 222°. SOPA IS COMCARDIV 7 IN USS TICONDEROGA. TICONDEROGA IS GUIDE, BEARING 345° AT 5400 YDS. CONDITION OF READINESS THREE AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0000 RETARDED ALL CLOCKS ONE HOUR TO CONFORM TO -8H TIMEZONE. 0345 C/C TO 255°. 0359 C/C TO 240°.

E. J. Dugan
E. J. DUGAN, LTJG, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0404 FORMATION 1/2 TO 210°. 0505 ROTATED THE SCREEN AXIS TO 252°. MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. 0506 FORMATION 1/2 TO 252°. 0510 ON STATION. THE GUIDE, TICONDEROGA BEARS 015°, 5700 YDS. FORMATION 1/2 TO 14 KTS. AT 45 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. AGENTIES: NONE.

J. S. Swart
J. S. SWART, LTJG, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0829 1/2 TO 246°, ROTATED THE SCREEN AXIS TO 246°. 0830 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 009 AT 5400 YDS. 0920 SET THE HELICOPTER CRASH AND FIRE PARTY. 0925 COMMENCED TURNING UP DASH. 1057 SECURED FROM TURNING UP DASH. SECURED THE HELICOPTER CRASH AND FIRE PARTY. 1111 1/2 TO 320°, C/S TO 24 KTS. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE. 1127 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 200 AT 2000 YDS. BASE COURSE 200, SPEED 22 KTS. 1150 1/2 TO 280°, 1152 COMMENCED TAKING STATION #2 OF A BENT LINE SCREEN. WHEN ON STATION THE GUIDE BEARS 043 AT 5400 YDS.

T. W. Wyatt
T. W. WYATT, LT, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727)

DATE WEDNESDAY 26 JUNE 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1202 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 15 KTS. 1207 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 16 KTS. COMMENCED ZIGZAGGING IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLAN #5R BASE COURSE 280°. 1215 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 043° AT 5400 YDS. 1243 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1248 HELICOPTER #96 OVER FLIGHT DECK. 1250 HELICOPTER CLEAR OF SHIP. SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1448 CEASED ZIGZAGGING AND SET COURSE 280°. 1451 SCREEN AXIS CHANGED TO 308° MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. 1454 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 308° $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 25 KTS. 1512 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 083° AT 4000 YDS.

C. A. Prior
C. A. PRIOR, LT., USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1633 C/C TO 140°. 1637 C/S TO 12 KTS. 1643 PROCEEDING TO STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN TICONDEROGA. 1646 SET THE LIFE-GUARD DETAIL. 1653 ON STATION. BASE COURSE 140°. BASE SPEED 12 KTS. GUIDE BEARS 140° AT 2000 YDS. 1712 C/C TO 320°. 1715 C/C TO 290°. C/S TO 8 KTS.

E. J. Guey
E. J. GUEY, LTJG, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1816 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 180°. 1826 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 10 KTS. 1928 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 050°. 1948 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 4000 YDS, BEARING 000 RELATIVE FROM THE GUIDE, TICONDEROGA.

J. S. Swart
J. S. SWART, LTJG, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2000 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 230 AT 4000 YDS. 2034 C/C TO 230°. MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. 2044 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 050 AT 4000 YDS. 2120 C/C TO 050°. MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. 2135 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 230 AT 4000 YDS. 2230 C/C TO 230°. MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. 2246 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 050 AT 4000 YDS. 2325 C/C TO 050° MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION.

T. W. Wyatt
T. W. WYATT, LT, USN

EXAMINED:

R. Dunning, LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE THURSDAY 27 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM TONKIN GULF TO VIETNAM

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>18° 34' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107° 46' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>18° 21' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107° 44' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>18° 05.0' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107° 56.5' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.6 COMPOSED OF USS TICONDEROGA (CVA-14), USS FLETCHER (DD-544), USS WALLACE L. LIND (DD-743), AND USS DEHAVEN (DD 727) AT YANKEE STATION IN THE TONKIN GULF IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS ON STATION 4000 YDS. AHEAD OF THE GUIDE, TICONDEROGA. FORMATION COURSE 050° SPEED 10 KTS. SOPA IS COMCARDIN 7 IN TICONDEROGA. SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMMANDING OFFICER OF THE WALLACE L. LIND. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND CONDITION OF READINESS III ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0847 WALLACE L. LIND DEPARTED. SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMMANDING OFFICER OF THE DEHAVEN. 0855 FORMATION 1/2 TO 230° MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. 0923 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 050° AT 4000 YDS. 0925 FORMATION 1/2 TO 320° MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. 0933 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 140° AT 4000 YDS.

C. A. Prior
C. A. PRIOR, LT., USN

09-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0946 FORMATION C/C TO 345°. PROCEEDING TO STATION 4000 YDS AHEAD OF TICONDEROGA. 0955 ON STATION. 0602 MANEUVERING AT 20 KTS TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS AFTERN TICONDEROGA. 0619 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 345°. C/S TO BASE SPEED OF 23 KTS. 062A C/C TO 180° 0631 C/C TO 175°. 0650 C/C TO 030°. C/S TO 20 KTS. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE. 0746 C/C TO 180°. C/S TO 21 KTS. 0755 C/C TO 185°.

E. J. Gueguierre Lt USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0802 FORMATION 1/2 TO 180°. 0805 SET THE LIFE GUARD DETAIL. 0806 FORMATION 1/2 TO 18 KTS. 0812 FORMATION 1/2 TO 17 KTS. 0819 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS FOR DRILLS. 0823 CONDITION ZEBRA SET. 0832 FORMATION 1/2 TO 000°. 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 0911 SET CONDITION YOKE. 0914 FORMATION 1/2 TO 180°. 0916 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 0926 FORMATION 1/2 TO 175°. 1001 FORMATION 1/2 TO 010°. 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 1043 FORMATION 1/2 TO 180°. 1053 FORMATION 1/2 TO 23 KTS. 1105 FORMATION 1/2 TO 175°. 1106 FORMATION 1/2 TO 18 KTS. 1139 FORMATION 1/2 TO 350°. 1/2 TO 15 KTS.

J. S. SWART, LTJG, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DeHaven (DD 727)

DATE Thursday 27 June 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1213 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 190, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 23 KTS. 1226 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 25 KTS. 1233 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 195. 1236 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 27 KTS. 1241 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 23 KTS. 1246 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 25 KTS. 1300 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 105. 1307 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 105. 1341 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 28 KTS. 1401 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 150. 1440 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 330. 1500 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 100. 1520 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 145, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 26 KTS. 1528 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 22 KTS. 1540 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 20 KTS.

[Signature]
TW WYATT LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1646 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 145 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 22 KTS. 1703 FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 16 KTS. 1739 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 330 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 20 KTS. 1744 FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 23 KTS.

[Signature]
C. A. PRIOR, LT, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1811 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 18 KTS. ¹⁸¹⁶ $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 150. SET THE LIFEGUARD DETAIL. 1856 SECURED THE LIFEGUARD DETAIL. 1859 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 162 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 19 KTS. PROCEEDING TO STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN USS MISPELLION (AO-105). 1900 SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FROM REFUELING FROM USS MISPELLION (AO-105). 1922 ON STATION. REPLENISHMENT COURSE 160° SPEED 12 KTS. 1925 COMMENCED APPROACH, LT GUEQUIRE CONNING. 1929 ON STATION ALONG-SIDE STRD SIDE OF MISPELLION. FIRST LINE OVER. 1934 RECEIVED FIRST FUEL HOSE. 1937 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL.

[Signature]
E. J. GUEQUIRE LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2000 SECURED FROM RECEIVING FUEL. 2004 HOSES CLEAR OF SHIP. 2006 ALL LINES CLEAR OF THE SHIP. 2007 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF TICONDEROGA. FORMATION COURSE 160, SPEED 12 KTS. 2009 SET THE LIFE GUARD DETAIL. SECURED THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 2016 ON STATION. 2045 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION BEARING 220° AT 6000 YDS FROM THE GUIDE, TICONDEROGA. 2055 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 330, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 20 KTS. 2058 ON STATION. 2059 FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 10 KTS. 2106 SECURED THE LIFEGUARD DETAIL. 2157 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 270. 2210 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 4000 YDS AHEAD OF TICONDEROGA. 2215 ON STATION THE GUIDE, TICONDEROGA, BEARS 050°, 4000 YDS. 2224 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 050, MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. 2244 ON STATION. THE GUIDE, TICONDEROGA BEARS 230, 4000 YDS. 2251 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 230 MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. 2315 ON STATION, THE GUIDE, TICONDEROGA BEARS 050, 4000 YDS. 2355 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 050 MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION.

[Signature]
J. S. SWART, LTJG, USN

EXAMINED

[Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAUEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE FRIDAY 28 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM TONKIN GULF TO VIETNAM

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>18° 26' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107° 28' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>18° 05' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107° 52' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>18° 11.0' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107° 38' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIA.
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~08-04~~ STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.6 COMPOSED OF USS TICONDEROGA (CUA-19), USS TRUXTON (DLGN 35), AND USS DEHAUEN (DD 727) AT KANKEE STATION, TONKIN GULF, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION ~~4000~~ YDS AHEAD OF THE GUIDE, TICONDEROGA ON A RELATIVE BEARING OF ~~080~~. FORMATION COURSE IS ~~050~~, SPEED ~~10~~ KTS. SOPA IS COMCARDIU 7 IN TICONDEROGA; OTC IS COMCARDIU 7, AND SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMMANDING OFFICER OF TRUXTON. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND CONDITION OF READINESS THREE ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS ~~0057~~ FORMATION ~~050~~ TO ~~230~~. MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. ~~0110~~ ON STATION; GUIDE BEARS ~~050~~ AT ~~4000~~ YDS. ~~0200~~ FORMATION ~~050~~ TO ~~050~~. MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. ~~0210~~ ON STATION, GUIDE BEARS ~~230~~ AT ~~4000~~ YDS. ~~0253~~ FORMATION ~~050~~ TO ~~305~~. MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION. ~~0318~~ ON STATION; GUIDE BEARS ~~125~~ AT ~~4000~~ YDS.

[Signature]
TW. WYATT LT, USN

~~04-08~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0615~~ FORMATION ~~050~~ TO ~~20~~ KTS. ~~0616~~ MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO REMAIN ~~0110~~ WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING RANGE OF THE GUIDE. ~~0745~~ MUSTERED ~~0110~~ THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE

[Signature]
C. A. PRIOR, LT, USN

~~08-12~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0814~~ SET DASH CRASH & FIRE PARTY. ~~0852~~ ~~050~~ TO ~~020~~. ~~1000~~ ~~050~~ TO ~~050~~. ~~1003~~ ~~050~~ TO ~~130~~. ~~1032~~ ~~050~~ TO ~~140~~. ~~1057~~ ~~050~~ TO ~~145~~, ~~050~~ TO ~~15~~ KTS. ~~1102~~ SMOKING LAMP IS OUT AFTER FRAME ~~110~~ WHILE REFUELING DASH.

[Signature]
E. J. GUEQUERRE LT USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAIVEN (DD-727)

DATE FRIDAY 28 JUNE 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1227 SECURED THE DASH CRASH AND FIRE PARTY. 1239 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 10 KTS. 1253 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 200°, $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 15 KTS. 1255 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 140°. 1258 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 20 KTS, $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 180°. 1259 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 25 KTS. 1311 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 20 KTS. 1312 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 12 KTS COMMENCED MAKING A BT DRDP. 1319 SECURED FROM MAKING BT DRDP. 1320 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 20 KTS, $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 175°. 1333 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 190°. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 500 YDS ASTERN OF BT U.S.S. BELLATRIX (AF-65). FORMATION COURSE 125°, ^{SPEED} 12 KTS. 1347 SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 1357 ON JSS STATION. 1412 MANEUVERING TO GO ALONG SIDE STARBOARD SIDE OF BELLATRIX. 1415 ON STATION. 1416 FIRST LINES ON DECK. 1424 FIRST LOAD ON DECK. 1430 SECURED FROM RECEIVING STORES. 1445 ALL JSS LINES CLEAR OF SHIP. 1446 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 25 KTS MANEUVERING TO CLEAR BELLATRIX. SECURED THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 1447 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 20 KTS. 1448 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 325°.

J.S. Swart
J.S. SWART, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

T.W. Watt
T.W. WATT, LT, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1808 LAUNCHED DASH DRONE. ~~1841 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 114°~~ ~~1844 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 1837 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 144°~~ 1842 RECOVERED DASH DRONE. 1845 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 144° ~~1847 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 24 KTS~~. 1852 SECURED HELICOPTER CRASH AND FIRE PARTY. 1855 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 134° $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 25 KTS. 1857 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 154° 1902 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 194° 1912 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 15 KTS. 1913 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 214° 1915 DETACHED FROM TASK GROUP 77.6 TO PROCEED TO TASK GROUP 74.4 FOR ASW TRAINING. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE PROCEEDING TO ASW TRAINING AREA.

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR, LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2330 e/c TO 135°.

E.J. Guertner
E.J. GUERTNER, USN

EXAMINED:

R. Manning, LCDR, U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION - 8 H DATE SATURDAY 27 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM TONKIN GULF TO VIETNAM

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>17° 42' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>108° 19' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17° 46' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>108° 08' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17° 45' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>108° 11.5' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY TO A.S.W. TRAINING AREA ^{ALFA} ~~ALPHA~~, TONKIN GULF, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS ON COURSE 135°, SPEED 10KTS. SOPA AND OTC ^{IS} ~~ARE~~ COMMANDING OFFICER, OF U.S.S. JSS DEHAVEN (DD 727). MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND CONDITION OF READINESS III ARE SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0027 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 140°. 0040 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 135°. 0140 COMMENCED MAKING A BT DROP 0143 SECURED FROM MAKING THE BT DROP. 0255 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 010°.

J.S. Swart
J.S. SWART, LTJG, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0455 COMMENCED MAKING BT DROP. 0500 SECURED FROM BT DROP. 0600 REPORTED FOR DUTY TO CTU 77.9.4 AT ASW TRAINING AREA, TONKIN GULF. SHIP'S PRESENT ARE USS RAMSEY (DEG 2), USS LIND (DP 703) AND USS MEDREGAL (AGS-480); MANEUVERING TO STAY WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING RANGE OF LIND. 0733 COMMENCED TAKING STATION 3000 YDS OFF PORT BEAM OF LIND. 0746 ON STATION. BASE COURSE 180°, SPEED 15. MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES: NONE. 0756 SET CONDITION 1A5. 0757 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 240°.

T.W. Wyatt
T.W. WYATT LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING ASW TRAINING. 0823 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 0832 HELICOPTER #62 OVER FLIGHT DECK TO DELIVER TWO PRACTICE TORPEDOS. 0834 HELICOPTER CLEAR OF SHIP. 0839 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 0946 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1009 HELICOPTER #62 OVER FLIGHT DECK FOR INFIGHT REFUELING. 1021 HELICOPTER CLEAR OF SHIP. 1157 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS.

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR, LT., USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN CDD-727

DATE SATURDAY 29 JUNE 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1203 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1204 C/C TO 270°, C/S TO 12 KTS. 1218 C/S TO 11 KTS. 1225 C/C TO 084°. 1245 C/C TO 064°. 1307° C/C TO 090°. 1322 C/C TO 070°. 1325 C/C TO 250°. 1331 C/C TO 255° C/S TO 10 KTS. 1334 SET CONDITION 21AS. 1338 SET THE DASH CRASH & FIRE PARTY. 1351 C/S TO 20 KTS. 1353 C/C TO 260° C/S TO 10 KTS. 1400 C/C TO 270° C/S TO 12 KTS. 1404 C/C TO 290°. 1412 C/C TO 285°. 1414 C/C TO 270°. C/C TO 300°. 1416 COMMENCED MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT 12 KTS IN PURSUIT OF SUBMARINE USS MEDREGA (SS-480), IN ANTISUBMARINE WARFARE EXERCISES. 1507 C/S TO 8 KTS. 1508 FIRED ON ACTIVE TORPEDO FROM STBD TUBES. 1518 MOTOR WHALEBOAT MANNED & READY. COMMENCED MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO RECOVER PRACTICE TORPEDO. 1521 WHALEBOAT IN THE WATER. 1527 WHALEBOAT HAS THE TORPEDO. THE SHIP IS DIV. 1528 TORPEDO ON BOARD, STBD SIDE. 1534 WHALEBOAT IS OUT OF THE WATER. 1535 RESUMED MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE PURSUING SUBMARINE. 1550 SECURED THE DASH CRASH & FIRE PARTY.

E. J. Guignard
E. J. GUEGNARD, LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 1/2 TO 080°, 1/2 TO 15 KTS, 1/2 TO 10 KTS. 1605 1/2 TO 5 KTS. 1/2 TO 130°, 1/2 TO 6 KTS. 1607 1/2 TO 180°. 1612 1/2 TO 220°. 1615 1/2 TO 250°. 1616 1/2 TO 270°. 1617 1/2 TO 290°. 1617 1/2 TO 270°. 1622 1/2 TO 10 KTS. 1624 1/2 TO 12 KTS. 1627 1/2 TO 290°. 1628 1/2 TO 330°. 1629 1/2 TO 10 KTS. 1630 1/2 TO 060°. 1634 1/2 TO 144°. COMPLETED ASW EXERCISE.

J. S. Swart
J. S. SWART, LTJG, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

T. W. Wyatt
T. W. WYATT, LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO REMAIN WITHIN ASW TRAINING AREA. 2140 COMMENCED ASW EXERCISES. 2359 SECURED FROM ASW EXERCISES.

C. A. Prior
C. A. PRIOR, LT, USN

EXAMINED:

Dimmig LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION - 8H DATE SUNDAY 30 JUNE 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YANKEE STATION, TONKIN GULF TO

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>17° 40' N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
λ <u>107° 58.5' E</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17° 52' N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
λ <u>108° 02' E</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17° 49' N</u>	BY	___
λ <u>108° 13' E</u>	BY	___

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.9, A COMPOSED OF USS LIND (DD-703), USS RAMSEY (DEG-2), AND USS MEDREGAL (SS-480) AT YANKEE STATION, TONKIN GULF, ASW AREA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONVENTIONAL QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SHIP'S COURSE IS 090°, SPEED 10 KTS. OTC AND SOA IS COMDESRON 29. CONDITION OF READINESS THREE AND MATERIAL CONDITION YONE ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0014 C/C TO 270° 0020 C/S TO 5 KTS. 0027 C/C TO 260° 0033 C/C TO 10 KTS. 0046 C/C TO 255° 0050 C/C TO 265° 0054 C/C TO 270° 0104 C/S TO 5 KTS. 0107 C/C TO 280° 0108 C/S TO 10 KTS. 0125 C/C TO 180° 0210 C/C TO 090° 0245 C/C TO 000° 0310 C/C TO 340° 0340 C/C TO 270°.

E. J. Guignard
E. J. GUIGNARD, LTJG, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0435 1/2 TO 180°. 0457 1/2 TO 090°. 0545 1/2 TO 000°. 0630 1/2 TO 270°. 0637 COMMENCED MAKING A BT DROP 0647 COMPLETED MAKING BT DROP. 0655 1/2 TO 070°. 0726 1/2 TO 270°. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, ABSENTEES: NONE. 0748 1/2 TO 285° 0750 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 0753 HELO OVER FLIGHT DECK. 0754 HELO DEPARTS FROM FLIGHT DECK. 0759 1/2 TO 110° SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS.

J. S. Swart
J. S. SWART, LTJG, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0807 PROCEEDING TO RENDEZVOUS WITH USS NAVASOTA (AO 106) TO REFUEL. 0900 SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. MANEUVERING TO TAKE LIFEGUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF NAVASOTA. 0917 ON STATION. 0943 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ALONGSIDE STBD SIDE OF NAVASOTA. 0945 ON STATION. REPLENISHMENT COURSE 270°, SPEED 12. FIRST LINE OVER. 0955 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 1019 FUELING COMPLETED. 1029 ALL LINES CLEAR. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STBD SIDE OF NAVASOTA. 1030 MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE PROCEEDING TO ASW TRAINING AREA. 1135 COMMENCED MAKING BT DROP. 1140 SECURED FROM BT DROP. 1142 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1147 HELO #58 OVER FLIGHT DECK FOR MAIL PICK-UP AND TORPEDO PICKUP. 1151 HELO DEPARTED.

T. W. Wyatt
T. W. WYATT, LT, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE SUNDAY 30 JUNE 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO REMAIN WITHIN ASW TRAINING AREA. 1258 COMMENCED ASW EXERCISES. 1259 SET THE HELICOPTER CRASH AND FIRE PARTY. 1328 LAUNCHED DASH DRONE. 1408 RECOVERED DASH DRONE. 1422 SECURED THE HELICOPTER CRASH AND FIRE PARTY. 1514 FIRED PRACTICE TORPEDO TO STARBOARD. 1545 RECOVERED TORPEDO.

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR, LT., USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1602 C/C TO 090°. MOTOR WHALEBOAT IS SECURED. 1615 SECURED FROM CONDITION 2AS. 1700 C/C TO 200°. 1752 C/C TO 020°.

E. J. Gueguen
E. J. GUEGUEN, LTJG, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1836 C/C TO 200°. 1925 C/C TO 020°

J. S. Swant
J. S. SWANT, LTJG, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2039 COMMENCED MAKING BT DROP. 2039 SECURED FROM BT DROP. 2230 COMMENCED ASW EXERCISE. 2359 SECURED FROM ASW EXERCISE.

T. W. Wyatt
T. W. WYATT, LT., USN

EXAMINED:

R. Manning LCDR, U. S. N. NAVIGATOR